
From: John Wilwert
To: Batoon, Ailene
Cc: mary.mckinley@brookhavenboro.com; "Charles Catania"
Subject: RE: Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project - Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program Consistency Request
Date: Monday, November 30, 2015 1:14:57 PM

I have it and I forwarded to our engineer. Mary I will send it to you.
 
John
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL TRANSMISSION IS FOR THE PERSONAL AND
 CONFIDENTIAL USE OF ONLY THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENT.  YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT ANY
 DISCLOSURE, COPYING, REVIEW OR DISTRIBUTION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE
 RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY REPLY
 EMAIL AND DELETE THIS TRANSMISSION.
 

From: Batoon, Ailene [mailto:Ailene.Batoon@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 11:13 AM
To: 'John Wilwert'
Cc: mary.mckinley@brookhavenboro.com
Subject: RE: Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project - Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program
 Consistency Request
 
Hi John,

Did you get the same error/message? If so, I will check w/ our IT dept. to see if this is something we
 can fix on our end.

Thanks,
Ailene
 

From: Mary Ellen McKinley [mailto:mary.mckinley@brookhavenboro.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 11:08 AM
To: 'John Wilwert' <john.wilwert@brookhavenboro.com>
Cc: Batoon, Ailene <Ailene.Batoon@tetratech.com>
Subject: FW: Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project - Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program
 Consistency Request
 
Thanks. I tried to save it to my desktop.  It’s on there but it says it’s decomposed. Guess I’m going to
 have to delete it.
 

From: Ailene Batoon [mailto:Ailene.Batoon@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:27 AM
To: mary.mckinley@brookhavenboro.com
Subject: Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project - Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program

mailto:john.wilwert@brookhavenboro.com
mailto:Ailene.Batoon@tetratech.com
mailto:mary.mckinley@brookhavenboro.com
mailto:CJCJr@cataniaengineering.com
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
 
Click the links below to download the files. Files will expire Sat Dec 12 09:26:32 2015. 
BrookhavenBoro_Act 167 Lttr.pdf (38,212,913 bytes)

Package details: 
From: AILENE.BATOON@tt 
To: john.wilwert@brookhavenboro.com ; mary.mckinley@brookhavenboro.com 
Subject: Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project - Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program
 Consistency Request 
Arrived: Mon Nov 30 09:26:31 2015
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